

Dickinson Township 219 Mountain View Road Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065 Phone: (717) 486-7424 \(\phi\) Fax: (717) 486-8412 www.dickinsontownship.org

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING May 28, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

Chairwoman Quigley called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM at the Dickinson Township Municipal Building located at 219 Mountain View Road in Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065.

ROLL CALL

The following were present for the meeting: Julie Quigley, Ed Rosenberry (via telephone) and Mike Shenk.

VISITORS – Marge Bear

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mike Shenk motioned to approve the agenda. Ed Rosenberry seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mike Shenk motioned to approve the March 25, 2024 minutes. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT None

FINANCIAL STATUS

The Financial Report, as prepared by Marge Bear was provided to the Board and acknowledged.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT None

NEW BUSINESS

1.Begin Planning for next event

The Board discussed the prior fall fest event but decided to forego holding the activity this year due to the lack of volunteers needed to make it successful.

The Board discussed the idea of holding a bowling event at Midway, to include other activities such as corn hole and the outdoor seating area. This is less human labor intensive and could be for all ages which would be a better benefit for the community. It would also be an opportunity for the elected officers to meet with constituents. It was suggested holding this event after Halloween and the General Election, but prior to Thanksgiving. Mike Shenk will reach out to get information from Midway Bowling.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Founder's Day – Flea Market

The Board felt the event was a great start and something to build on. The idea of charging a small fee next year was mentioned. The event provided good publicity for the fire company and Township.

2.Diane Gill Applicant to serve on Park & Rec Board

The Board members have expressed their interest in recommending Diane Gill be appointed to the Park & Recreation Board through emails over the past month. Chairwoman Quigley will contact Ms. Gill to see if she is still interested. Mike Shenk motioned to recommend Diane Gill be appointed to serve as a member on the Park & Recreation Board contingent upon Chairman Quigley completing the contact and interview with Ms. Gill. Ed Rosenberry seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

3. Future meeting dates

Mike Shenk will be traveling June 15 through July 25 so he will need to telephone in to participate with the meetings. Henry Koch will be at camp for the June 24 meeting and will not be available. Ed Rosenberry will be out of town for the June 24 meeting and will need to telephone in to participate.

ADJOURNMENT

Mike Shend motioned to adjourn at 6:36 PM. Ed Rosenberry seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The next meeting will be held on June 24, 2024 at 6:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie E. Bear Recording Secretary